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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Rebeca Sosa, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DIST6) (Voting Conflict) INQ 18-105

Attachments: 180830.pdf

INQ 18-105 Sosa

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 4:48 PM
To: Fernandez, Alejandro J. (DIST6) <Alejandro.Fernandez2@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-
Greco@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Sanchez, Gerald (CAO)
<Gerald.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>; Kirtley, Eddie (CAO) <Eddie.Kirtley@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 18-105 Rebeca Sosa, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DIST6) (Voting Conflict)

Mr. Fernandez:

You have inquired on behalf of Miami-Dade County Commissioner Rebeca Sosa (DIST 6) concerning whether she may
participate and vote on a Resolution Authorizing Affiliating Agreements with the Miami-Dade County Public Schools for
the provision of educational classes for juveniles and special education classes for young adults in the custody of the
Miami-Dade Corrections and Rehabilitation Department. This question is asked in light of Commissioner Sosa’s position
with the Miami-Dade County Public Schools as curriculum/program facilitator for services related to the county wide
South Florida Workforce one-stop delivery system at Lindsey Hopkins Technical Center.

Voting conflicts for County Commissioners are governed by Section 2-11.1(d) of the County Ethics Code, which provides
that a Commissioner may not vote on certain items when they have one of several enumerated relationships, including
an employment relationship, with an entity that will be affected by a measure coming before the board; or
alternatively, if the voting member might, directly or indirectly, profit or be enhanced by the vote. However, in prior
opinions we have opined that the former provision does not apply to governmental entities. In regard to the latter
provision, I see no realistic possibility that Commissioner Sosa would profit or be enhanced personally by this program
that will take place with inmates of the Miami-Dade Corrections and Rehabilitation Department, and not involve her or
her position at Lindsey Hopkins.

Therefore, it is my opinion that Commissioner Sosa does not have a voting conflict of interest under Section 2-11.1(d) of
the Code, and that she may vote on and participate in this item when it comes before the board.

Sincerely,

Joe Centorino

Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
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Fax: (305) 579-0273
ethics.miamidade.gov

From: Fernandez, Alejandro J. (DIST6)
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 12:23 PM
To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Conflict of Interest Opinion for items 180830 & 181011 on the May 1, 2018, BCC meeting agenda

Good afternoon, Mr. Centorino:

Commissioner Sosa is respectfully requesting your opinion on two items scheduled to be heard at the Board of County Commissioners’ meeting of
next Tuesday, May 1st, 2018. The following are the two items that involve the Miami-Dade county Public Schools:

8B1

180830 Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AFFILIATING AGREEMENTS WITH THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS FOR THE
PROVISION OF EDUCATIONAL CLASSES FOR JUVENILES AND SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL CLASSES FOR YOUNG ADULTS
IN THE CUSTODY OF THE MIAMI-DADE CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION DEPARTMENT; AND AUTHORIZING THE
COUNTY MAYOR OR COUNTY MAYOR’S DESIGNEE TO EXERCISE THE RENEWAL AND CANCELLATION PROVISIONS
CONTAINED THEREIN(Corrections & Rehabilitation Department)

11A24

181011 Resolution

RESOLUTION URGING THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS TO INCLUDE TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL TRAINING AT
ONE-STOP EDUCATIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE CENTERS

For your convenience, I have attached the two items to this email.

Respectfully,
Alex J. Fernandez

___________________________________________
ALEX J. FERNÁNDEZ

Senior Communications Aide & Legislative Assistant
Commissioner Rebeca Sosa, District 6
Miami-Dade County
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 220
Miami, Florida 33128
305.375.5696
alejandro@miamidade.gov








































